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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 2:28 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'

Cc 'SUR': 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: YN6572G / TP : PC275T/LKK / DOA : 02/10/2018 (CDMCG18000621)
Dear Pei Li,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle PC 275T on 18/ 10/2018.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 4:30 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.comz

Subject: RE: YN6572G / TP : PC275T/LKK / DOA : 02/10/2018 (CDMCG18000621)

Dear Sir/mMdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkkauto,com | fax: G256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | Sl4n8y33)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 4:16 PM

To: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>

Subject: Ol : YN6572G / TP : PC275T/LKK / DOA : 02/10/2018 (CDMCG18000621)

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

= = S ———
From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 4:16 PM
To: '‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’
Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'
Subject: Ol : YN6572G / TP : PC275T/LKK / DOA : 02/10/2018 (CDMCG18000621)
Attachments: ¥YMN6572G - SAS.pdf; PC275T - SAS.pdf; PC275T - PRS FORM.pdf; PC275T -( PRE-

ISNPECTION) ; YOUR RF : YN6572G -DOA ON 02/10/208 (680 KB)

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from MG SOLUTION PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : 23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 (SOUTH WING)
#02-03B VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
SINGAPORE 415933

PERSON TO CONTACT : M5 HONG @ 6243 1373
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE :  STEVE LIM
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain

estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before
vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

ERGO



Date:
Qur Refarenca:

Your Reference:

To:

18.10.2018

CDMCG18000621/SL/pl

PC 2757

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspection: PC 2757

Insured's Vehicle

Date Of Accident

YN 6572G

02.10.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

13.10.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Email

mg3salution@gmail.com

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

*

LKK

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Lid
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pre Ltd LEK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
145 Infiniti Appraisal 5ervice PS Priarity Services

IPE IP Knights Pte Ltd VAC Wicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

‘H’ Others:

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident ta us todate.

OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Yaur request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate,

Prepared by:
Signature:

|

E{’F'GH“\_ =y

Peili

G829 9194

claims@ergo.com.sg

FAX : 6829 9247

Assessor use only:

Assignment Date:
assignment Time:

Remarks;

Waorkshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:

Date:
Time
Inspector

D Vehicle not available at the appeinted date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.

Mote: Our Inspection is on o without admission te liobility bosis.




D Hyundai Tucson 2,04 Sunroof $23,800 510,240 Ny 0a-Feb-2010 1,598 et 131,662 km SUV

Mew Arrival, $2000 Down Payment, Lady Owner, Expat Owned. Cheapest SUV Intown, The Cnly Fully Agent Service From Day One That Be Trusted,
Last Servise At Komooo 29/11/17 At 122265km With Agant Receive...

[] Hyundai Tucson 2.0A Sunroof $22,500 $3,960 fyr D9-Feb-2010 1,958 ec . SUW

Viery Well Maintinad Condition, Fuel Efficient And Rellable Model, Yery Smooth And Responsive Drive And Alse Stalile Engugh For Lang Drivis. Car
Still Locks Pristing Despite Its Age With Good Exterior ...

[[] Hyundai Tucson 2.04 Sunrcof  $24,800 $10,380 fyr 15-Feb-2010 1,598 cc 100,000 km SV

Up To 95% Loan, Immediate Approval. Twin Panoramic Roaf| Excelient And Original Condiion, A Practical, Stylish And Comfortabie SUY That You
‘Wiouldn't Want To Miss! Corme View Mow You Wi Mot Regret! T,

Compare your car insurance guotations!

Sava 255 an your Car insurance, compare your quote from 10 insurers? Make your choice on 2ero excess and own workshoa! Get your cheaper quote
|

Find out mare!

[7] Hyundai Tucson 2.04 §22 E00 £10,310 fyr 1B-Feb-2010 1,908 cc 124,500 km sy

Cheapest In Tawn, Tip Top Conditon, Well Groomed And Taken Care, Various Loan Type Prossded, Trade In Welcome, Buy With A Fiece OF Mind
From A Company Accredited With Good Credit, Huery, Call Lis For ..

Banafit Auto Enterprise Pte Ld

D Hyundal Tucson 2.04 §41,888 §11,070 fyr 27-0ct-2011 1,596 cc 77,208 km SUV

Excellent Conditon! View To Bebeve, Very Low Mileage, Agent Serviced And Maintained, Call Us Now!

I:] Hyundai Tucson 2,04 Sunroof §72,500 £3,790 fyr [4-Mar-2015 1,999 oc 30,260 km SUN

Agert Mairtain And Warranty, Genuine Low Mileage, Stylish Exterior And Interior, Spadaus Knockdown Rear Seats And Legroom, Smoath
Transmission, Price Megotiable, Trade In Wekome.

[] Hyundai Tucsen 2.04 GLS 577,800 45,580 fyr OB-Sep-2015 1,59% oo 50,000 krn S
Sunroof

Full Accessories Equippad And § Years Agent Warranty! Condition Like Brand New! an Econoemecal, Stylish And Powerful SUV That Would Appeal To
Eath Urbanites And Rugged Prospects. Buy It From Us With A P,

Dickson Automobile

[ Hyundai Tucson 2.04 GLS £78,800 §8,660 /yr 01-0ct-2015 1,995 e 59,262 km s
Sunroof

Mesw Faceliftad Tucsen 2,041 High SRF A1 §23,320. Onginal Striking White, Spacious Leg Room. Very Well Kept, Low Mileage Daore. 1n Housa Loan
Awailable, 100% Accident Free, Price Megotiable, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pre Lid

[1 Hyundai Tucson 2.04 GLS 482,366 9,830 jyr 21-Mar-2016 1,999 cc 2,759 kem SV

High Loan Awsileble! Pre-Loved By 1 Air-Force Officer Owner, § Years Undmited Mileage Warranty From Agent. Extremely Low Mileage. Incredibly
Powarful, Experience, Uimate Compact SUAV With Advanced 5.

Creatss Auto

[ Hyundai Tucson 2,04 GLS $BE2,000 $9,690 fyr 20-Apr-2016 1,999 cc 50,000 km SV

Low Mileage Unit! Serviced And Maintained At Agent With Available Records. 5 Years Warranty And 3 Year Servicing With Agent To Go With, Pristine
Condition! B0% Loan Avadable, Trade [n Welcome, Contac..

Bavarian Marques Pre Lid

Evailable

Available

Availabin

" FREMAIN 4D |

Avallabla

Avallable

| FrEsmIMio ]

Available

Available

| FREEM AT

Availabla

Bvailable

Available



MG SOLUTION PTE LTD A
23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing) #02-03 Singapore 415933
Tel: (+65) 6243 1373 | Fax: (+63) 6243 1376
Reg. No: 201427944N

TO : ERGO DATE : 18/10/2018
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM
ESTIMATE REPORT

VEHICLE DETAILS

VEHICLE NO : PC275T ot by
Al L
MODEL . TOYOTA HIACE COMMUTER I e
75 T227 70001003
CHASSIS NO ‘
ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE : 2-Oct-18

TIME : 10:00HRS

THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT JACK LI

CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS

UNIT LIST | TOTAL LIST

SIN DESCRIPTION giv| " pnioe AIGE

i|FronT BumpER WAL 1 |s  s300]s sa00|c

2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERLH /"~ 1 |s 5580 |5 5580 | %

3|FRONT DOOR LH )?‘\I.{r’ 1 |s 125530|8 125530 (

4| FRONT DOOR STEP PANEL GARNISHLH (1 1 |s  1eraols  1e7a0 |

5| TAILGATE f?&—mtfd 1 | s 2366.90 {i?.ﬁ%@ y 210V

6|TAILGATE LOGOD A &— 1 |s 5520 |5 < 5520

7| TAILGATE LOCK Lt 1 |s  3z000|s 32000

8| TAILGATE CATCH e e 9020|S  9020["

9| TAILGATE INNER BOARD H'ﬂ' 1 % 533201 % 53320 |~ po—
10| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP A 1 |s 42210 $Q¢e£' 582
11|TAILGATE WINDSCREEN WITH MOULDING A 1 3 1,155.60 | f‘L._'lSS.ﬁG-'"'f/gg
12|REAR BUMPER pe L 1 |s  56000|S  560.00 [
13|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER # 2 % 55.40 | % 110.80 -
14|REAR AIR VENT RH A - 1 |s 6000 |s 6090 |

15| TAILLAMP RH e __d 1 |s axa0|s 3240

16| TAILLAMP LOWER APPRON RH _ Crecf—C 1 ls  oosols  sos30|”

17| TAILLAMP LOWER APPROM SIDE RETAINER F{KIV' 1 3 448601 % 44 .60 e

18| TAILLAMP LOWER APPRON STOPPERRH "M 1 [ 55205 5520 |

1| TAILLAMP PANEL Deaktd 1 |s e300ls 00| 7




7 |
20|REAR SIDE PANEL OUTER Quﬁﬂbu-’—i 1 |8 205520|$% 205520 |
21|REAR SIDE PANEL INNER 7 ANg 1 |s 105520|8 195520
22|REAR SIDE PANEL GLASS WiTHMDLGLDIMG i 1 |$ 1488901|3 1_,;135.@6 :
23|REAR SAFTLY BELT RH e p 1+ |s 128830|% 1.288.30
24| REAR SAFTLY BELT COVER RH LMy 13 1442018 14420
Q5 KD
- TOTAL PRICE $ 15,777.60
> % Aad i LESS 25% $ 3,044.40
SUB TOTALPRICE  § 11,833.20
TOTAL
SIN DESCRIPTION QrY | UNITSINETT | o
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS(SET) A 1 |5 20,00 | § 20.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE /A4 den 1 |s 5000($  50.00
2| TAILGATE 70KM/H e 1 |8 2000 | $
3| TAILGATE INNER BAORD CLIPS(SET) A~ “— 115 2000|%  20.00
6| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT 2., 1+ |s  1z000|s 128007
r
7| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL l 1 |3 10000|$ 10000
8|REAR BUMPER CLIPS(SET) o 113 2000|$  20.00
9| TAILLAMP LOWER APPRON RIVERT 1 |3 30005 3000
10|REAR SIDE PANEL SEALANT e e 1 |s 12000 | 12000
11| REAR SIDE PANEL QUARTER GLASS SEALANT 1 ls  12000|s 12000
14|REAR REVERSE SENSOR pdtF= VP 4 |s  oo000]s 20000
jeillaw  puetester 7 ToTAL $  800.00
rm:’rﬁ,.-"-j 0. Q30
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING
PANEL BEATING, REMOVAL AND A 209
1|REPLACING PARTS 5 240000 | "“°°
f L) ™
2|70 SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA S 1,60000 eyl
3| TUFF COAT $ 150700 60
4|WIRING CHECK $ e
TO REMOVE AND REFIX TAILGATE i s n
5|MECHANISM s 150.00 S
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR TAILGATE S - #5.5
6|WINDSCREEN $ 180.00 o
7hro remove anD REFIX QuARTER GLASS |5 15000 &7
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE L. B
B|SENSOR 5 100.08" -
TO REMOVE AND REFIX SAFTLY BELT o _
Sl INCLUDING REST g 650.00 o 8
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR SEAT TO | T
10|REPAIR SIDE PANEL 5 18080 | = -

/.f’

_2a00 />



TO REMOVE AND REFIX SPEAKER TO

11|REPAIR SIDE PANEL s 12000]
TOTAL $5,760.00 725530
ESTIMATE REPORT
TOTAL PARTS COST ol 12.633.20
TOTAL LABOUR COST : § 5,760.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST - § 18.392.20
'b % }
APPROVED DETAILS \EA
SURVEYOR
CONTACT NO e
PART BY PART / LUMP SUM
NO OF DAYS

LKK Auto Censultants hence notify
the Repairer of the fallowing:
oy r spray painiing

duhing resuney

is subject to final approval fram Insutance Company

Acknowledged by Repaimer
Signature:
Date:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. Mo, 19-96071%8-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURAMCE PTE LTD Ref | CS/EGI18018985/Asd3n2
AT
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date . 08-11-2018
SINGAPORE 038885
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.,  YNGB572G Veh. Inspected PC 275T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CDMCG18000621/SLipl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEEPEILI Assign Date 18/10/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE c.c 2082
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. JTFST22P900010037 Colour WHITE
Odometer 260681 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Moadification NIL
General GOOD
i Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15C MICHELIN & rnm
L/H Front Tyre |[195R15C MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195R15C MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195 R15C MICHELIN B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S AND FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 021012018 [inspection Date 18/10/2018
Survey held at MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
(SOUTH WING) #02-03B
VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE,
SINGAPORE 415833
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"MITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

8 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6266 1561 FAX: 6256 4315

Rag. Mo: 199B07198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-7 Page No..1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 275T
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (8)) ©)

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED £30.00 530.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH NECESSARY 55.80 55,60
1|FRONT DOCR LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,255.30 -

LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR STEP PAMEL GARMNISH LH cuT 187.30 187.30
1| TAILGATE DENTED 2,366.90 2,100.00
1|TAILGATE LOGO NECESSARY 55.20 £5.20
1| TAILGATE LOCK NOT NECESSARY 320.00 -
1| TAILGATE CATCH NOT NECESSARY a0.20 -
1| TAILGATE INNER BOARD NOT NECESSARY 533.20 -
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP cuT 42210 329.00
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN WITH MOULDING MECESSARY 1,155.60 185.00
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 580.00 560.00
2| REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$55.40 NECESSARY 110.80 110.80
1|REAR AIR VENT RH NOT NECESSARY 60.80 -
1| TAILLAMP RH CRACKED 322.40 322.40
1| TAILLAMP LOWER APPRON RH CRACKED 0,30 90.30
1| TAILLAMP LOWER APPRON SIDE RETAINER RH NECESSARY 44 80 44 60
1| TAILLAMP LOWER APPRON STOPPER RH NOT NECESSARY §5.20 -
1| TAILLAMP PANEL DENTED 630.00 630,00
1|REAR SIDE PAMEL OUTER BUCKLED 2,055.20 1,750.00
1|REAR SIDE PANEL INNER TO REPAIR SEE 1,855.20 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SIDE PANEL GLASS WITH MOULDING NECESSARY 1,488.90 105.00
1|REAR SAFTLY BELT RH NOT NECESSARY 1,288.30 -
1|REAR SAFTLY BELT COVER RH WMOT NECESSARY 144,20 =
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -3,5944 40 -1,763.85
11,833.20 5,291.55
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|REAR NUMBER FPLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -

Report Ref No, CS/EGI18018985/Asd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-3607196-R Page MNo.2 of 3
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo ﬁﬂlﬁﬂlﬁ?:ﬂ - ()
1| TAILGATE TOKM/H (SN} NECESSARY 20.00 15.00
1|SET TAILGATE INNER BOARD CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 40,00
1|TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 20,00 20.00
1| TAILLAMP LOWER APPRON RIVERT (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 10.00
1|REAR SIDE PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 3
1|REAR SIDE PANEL QUARTER GLASS SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 120.00 50.00
1|REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 200.00 200.00
1| TAILLAMP PROTECTOR RH (SN) MISSING 300.00 60.00
1,120.00 445.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING REMOVAL AND REPLACING 2.400.00 1,000.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT DOOR LH
AND REAR SIDE PANEL INNER.
TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA. 1,600.00 BOO0.0O0
TUFF COAT 150.00 60.00
WIRING CHECK. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX TAILGATE MECHANISM. 150.00 BO.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN. 180.00 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX QUARTER GLASS. 150.00 B0.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SEMNSOR. 100.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX SAFTLY BELT INCLUDING REST. 650.00 200.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR SEAT TO REPAIR SIDE 180.00 150.00
PAMEL.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX SPEAKER TO REPAIR SIDE NOT MECESSARY 120.00 -
PANEL
5,760.00 2,580.00
GRAND TOTAL 18,713.20 8,316.55

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18018985/Asd3n2
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il BA B
Fage No.:3af 3

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,600.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18018985/Asd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSO E,AMIRTE AMSAE-A MMATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER GF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is mads sclaly for the use and banafit of the Chient named on the front page of this Report.

fdl party acting oF repdvii




